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ADDENDUM #3 
DATE: March 21, 2017  

TO: All Bid Recipients  

FROM: Bruce Gibson, Assistant Director of Facilities  

RE: Bid #2017-07 HVAC Units Replacements – LSE 

  

The Lee’s Summit R-7 School District is issuing an Addendum to provide all interested bidders with 

the information below.  

 

 

 

 

 

Please note that the Bid closing date has changed to Tuesday, March 28th, 2017 at 2:00 pm, 

CDT.  
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THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY:  
Certifies that he/she is an authorized agent of said company and has the authority to legally enter into 

a binding Service Agreement. This entire Addendum and all attachments must be submitted with the 

Bid by the deadline, March 28th, 2017 at 2:00 pm, CDT.  

 

ADDENDUM #3 TO BID #2017-07 HVAC Units Replacement  
_________________________________ __________________________________  
Name of Vendor Authorized Representative (Print)  

_________________________________ __________________________________  
Street Address Authorized Signature  

_________________________________ __________________________________  
City State, Zip Code  

_________________________________ ___________________________________  
Telephone Contact Email  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


